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Part A (Short answer questions)
Answer all questions. Each question carries 2 marks.

1.  What is an unenforceable contract?

2.  What is an executed consideration?

3.  Discuss any two differences between coercion and undue influence.

4.  What is a tender?

5.  What do you mean by breach of contract?

6.  What is vindictive damages?

7.  How does a quasi-contract come into existence?

8.  Who is an indemnifier?

9.  What is the contract of guarantee?

10.  Explain suertys right against principal debtor.

11.  What is agreement to sell?

12.  Who is an unpaid seller?

13.  Who is a consumer?

14.  What are the objectives of central protection consumer council?

15.  Mention any two objectives of Competition Act, 2002.

   (Ceiling: 25 Marks)
Part B (Paragraph questions)

Answer all questions. Each question carries 5 marks.

16.  Explain the role of law in society.

17.  What is Business law? Discuss the objectives of Business Law.



18.  Write down a comparison between wagering agreements and the contract of insurance.

19.  Explain the rights of a bailor under contract act.

20.  Explain the rights and obligations of finder of lost goods.

21.  What are the features of a warranty?

22.  What are the rights given to buyers and sellers under the sale of Goods Act?

23.  Explain the objectives of Right to information act 2005.

(Ceiling: 35 Marks)
Part C (Essay questions)

Answer any two questions. Each question carries 10 marks.

24.  What is the discharge of a contract? Explain the various ways in which a contract may be discharged.

25.  Explain pledge. What are the rights and duties of pawner and pawnee?

26.  Mention the rights and duties of principal. When is an principal liable to the third parties?

27.  What are the exceptions to the rule "Nemo dat quod not habet"?

(2 × 10 = 20 Marks)
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